
 

Danh sách các cơ quan liên quan đến việc cấp phép tại UAE 

 

Tên cơ quan Website Điện thoại 

The Official Portal of Dubai 

Government 

www.dubai.ae   7000 40 000 

Central Bank of UAE www.centralbank.ae  +971 2 665 2220 

Dubai Airport Free Zone Authority www.dafza.ae +971 4 299 5555 

Dubai Chamber of Commerce and 

Industry 

www.dubaichamber.com 800 242 6237 

Dubai Customs www.dxbcustoms.gov.ae +971 4 417 7777 

Department of Economic Development www.dubaided.gov.ae +971 4 222 9922 

Dubai Financial Market www.dfm.ae +971 4 305 5555 

Department Health Authority www.dha.gov.ae 800 342 

Dubai Industrial City www.dubaiindustrialcity.ae +971 4 364 3400 

Dubai International Financial Center www.difc.ae +971 4 362 2222 

Dubai Investment Park www.dipark.com +971 4 812 2100 

Dubai Internet City www.dic.ae +971 4 391 1111 

Dubai International Airport www.dubaiairport.com   

Dubai Logistics city www.uaefreezones.com +971 5544 79550 

Dubai Land Department www.dubailand.gov.ae +971 4 222 2253 

Dubai Maritime City www.dubaimaritimecity.com +971 4 324 2424 

Dubai Media City www.dubaimediacity.com +971 4 391 4555 

Dubai Motor City www.motorcity.ae +971 4 885 1555 
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Dubai Multi-Commodities Center www.dmcc.ae +971 4 424 9600 

Dubai Municipality http://login.dm.gov.ae +971 4 221 5555 

Dubai Port World www.dpworld.com +971 4 881 1110 

Dubai Silicon Oasis www.dso.com +971 4 501 5000 

Dubai Sport City www.dubaisportscity.ae  +971 4 425 1111 

Dubai Textile City www.texmas.com +971 4 353 1551 

Department of Tourism Commerce 

Marketing 

www.dubaitourism.ae +971 4 282 1111 

Gold & Diamond Park www.goldanddiamondpark.com +971 4 362 7777 

Ministry of Economy www.economy.gov.aee +971 4 314 1555 

Ministry of Education www.moe.gov.ae +971 800 51115 

Ministry of Finance www.mof.gov.ae  +971 4 393 9000 

Ministry of Health www.moh.gov.ae +971 4 230 1000 

Ministry of Environment and Water www.moew.gov.ae +971 4 214 8444 

NASDAQ Dubai (Dubai International 

Financial Stock Exchange) 

www.nasdaqdubai.com  +971 4 305 5481 

National Transport Authority (former 

Ministry of Communication) 

www.nta.ae  +971 2 418 2222 

Roads & Transport Authority  www.rta.ae  +971 4 284 4444 

Techno Park www.technopark.ae +971 4 881 4888 

 

Phạm Xuân Trang 

Nguồn: Dubai Chamber 
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